# **Ekaterina Andriets**

Assistant Professor

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email:

Contact:



#### **About**

Dr. Ekaterina Andriets is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Ekaterina Andriets has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### **Qualifications**

# BS in Integrated Industrial Design Marketing & International Business Ulsan National Institute of Science and Technology (UNIST), , Korea

# **Experience**

Assistant Professor	2024- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Temporary Visiting Faculty	2023 - 2024
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Russian Sales and Design Manager	2018 - 2024
iGate Technologies , iGate Technologies	
Russian Interpreter	2018 - 2018
Van Tibolli Corp. , Van Tibolli Corp.	
Marketing Analyst	2016 - 2017
Dalrybtekhcenter , Dalrybtekhcenter	
Intern	2014 - 2014
Hanguk Mold , Hanguk Mold	